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	DATE:
	June 16, 2006

	TO:
	All Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 060077-TL — Proposal to Require Local Exchange Companies to Provide Annual Reports of Wood Pole Inspections


An informal meeting will be held on June 20, 2006 at 1:30 p.m. or the conclusion of the scheduled Agenda Conference, if it concludes after 1:30 p.m., in the above-referenced docket.  The meeting will be held in the following location:



Gunter Building


2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.


Room 382D
For those interested persons unable to attend the meeting, please dial 1-888-808-6959 (Conference Code 4136208).
The purpose of the meeting is to discuss Embarq’s Proposed Wood Pole Inspection and Reporting plan.  Participation will be limited to Commission staff, Embarq, and the Office of Public Counsel.
 If anyone has any questions about the informal meeting please call Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175. 
Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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